
 
 

April 18, 2012 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO: Bruce A. Watson, Chief 

 Reactor Decommissioning Branch 
 Division of Waste Management 
   and Environmental Protection 
 Office of Federal and State Materials 
   and Environmental Management Programs 

 
FROM:   James Shepherd, Project Engineer /RA/ 

 Reactor Decommissioning Branch 
 Division of Waste Management 
   and Environmental Protection 
 Office of Federal and State Materials 
   and Environmental Management Programs 

 
SUBJECT:  APRIL 10, 2012, FMRI MEETING SUMMARY 
 
PLACE:  Two White Flint North, 8-C5 

 11545 Rockville Pike 
 Rockville, MD  20852 

 
Staff met with applicants to discuss the applicant’s responses to staff requests for additional 
information (RAI) related to a proposed transfer of control of the license for the Muskogee, OK 
site.   
 
The applicants were represented by GLA-1; Fansteel joined by phone.  Staff opened the 
meeting by stating that it was not satisfied with the applicants’ submittals because they were 
lacking in sufficient detail for the staff to independently verify the information and plans provided.  
Staff then presented its specific information needs for each RAI.  Following clarification of the 
intent of the RAI’s and responses, applicants responded with what and how they would provide 
the additional information to respond to the staff.   
 
Oklahoma Department of Environmental Quality (ODEQ), participating by phone, expressed a 
concern that the available funding would be expended prior to completion of remedial actions on 
chemical contamination at the site.  ODEQ also stated that there are unresolved issues related 
to renewal of the site discharge permit.   
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